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CLARIFICATION NOTE N° 1

Supply of Drinking Water for EUMM, Georgia

PUBLICATION REFERENCE: EuropeAid/130416/M/SUP/GE

QUESTION

Annex IV, budget: Should the price per one item (dispenser) to include service,
installation, maintenance, spare parts, etc? Is necessary to outline the price of the
service within price per one item if yes?

ANSWER

Yes, all included.

QUESTION

11: content of tender, part 3. documentation: Our products are certified by EU
authorized organization. It means we have international certificates such as ISO,
GE. Are these official documents satisfactory? Should we asking for
certification of the dispenser the United Georgian Water Supply Company?

ANSWER

The certification from international organization is sufficient.

QUESTION

Must the tender offer be signed by authorized person on each page?

ANSWER

No. Authorized person should sign and stamp the following documents:

a) Tender form for a supply contract ( last page) and tenderers Declaration
on the Letter Head of the company.

b) Technical offer Annex II+1II (last page)
¢) Financial offer Annex IV (last page)
d) Legal Entities Form

e) Financial Identification Form

Clarification Note N° | (EuropeAid/130416/M/SUP/GE)

Pag



